

Student Senate Meeting

11-15-2012

Attendance:

Marlo Balchi, Melinda Whiteman, Dolly Drapeau, Devero Yellow Earring, Glen Philbrick, Kathy Johnson, Tai Pretty on Top, Timothy Pretty on Top, Wendy Jourdain, Nicole Donoghy, Uriah Wise Spirit, Lydale Yazzie, Laurie Runnig Hawk, Donovan Lambert, Dustin Thunder Hawk, William Pavli, Andrea Addison, Elliott Tach, Tony Walking, Julie Cain

12:16- Glen

12:16- Meeting CTO

12:17- Roll Call

12:18- Motion by William to Approve Minutes, Second by Tim

Motion Passed

12:25- Santas Workshop

Glen- sing along 12\04\12 wondering if Senate would want to form a partnership on this Event

Devero- we provided Santa and Gifts last year

Julie- can we put everything together on the same say this year?

Devero- lets try for 12\6\2012

Julie- we can and we have funds for a lot of the event

Glen- can senate arrange for the PR's for the gifts

12:40- Motion to table until further information is obtained by William, Second by Melinda

Motion Passed

12:41- Motion to table the website review by Dolly, Second by William

Motion Passed

12:42- Motion to allow Nursing request by William, Second by Tim

Motion Passed

12:43- Townhall reflection-

Nicole explained the meeting and low turn out

Laurie- thought there was going to be more questions, it would have been a little better if more students were in attendance

William- the name is “unattractive”

Marlo- Childcare- that is why students didn’t show up

Devero- Name suggestions?

12:50- Motion to change “townhall” to “All Campus Gathering” by William, Second by Tim

Motion Passed

12:51- Hurricane Sandy relief update

12:54- Pride Inc tree update

12:56- Veterans luncheon announcement

12:58- Thanksgiving day Bingo announcement

12:59- Auto raffle reflection- Tim- Raffle going well

1:00- Thunderbird classic announcement reminded Auto of Running Concessions

1:00- Open Floor- Food and Nutrition- we need to put in volunteer hours so if Senate needs any help

Contact Dolly

1:03- Dustin- we need more recruiting tactics, strategies so if any students or student senate has any ideas I’m open for discussion, we appreciate the help to help reach out to new and future students.

1:21- Motion to adjourn meeting by Dolly. Second by Nicole

Motion Passed